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OHIO ATTORNEY GENERAL

September 1, 2021
Via regular U.S. Mail and E-mail

Chandni Patel
c.patel@lawatcp.com

Re:  Submitted Petition for Initiated Constitutional Amendment to Add Article I, Section 22 to
the Ohio Constitution—“Civil Action for Deprivation of Constitutional Rights
Amendment”—Resubmission

Dear Ms. Patel,

On August 23, 2021, I received a written petition proposing to add Section 22 to Article 1 of the
Ohio Constitution, along with a summary of the measure, in accordance with the provisions of
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) Section 3519.01(A). This statute requires that a proposed initiated
constitutional amendment contain the signatures of at least one thousand qualified electors.
Accordingly, your part-petitions were submitted to the various county boards of elections for
verification.

My office has now received reports from county boards of elections and has learned that only 783
of the 1,211 signatures you submitted were verified. Because your submission did not contain the
verified signatures of at least one thousand qualified electors, we must reject it. Finally, because
the petition failed to meet the signature threshold, I have not made any determination concerning
the fairness and truthfulness of the proposed summary.

urs,

Dave Yost
Ohio Attdenicy General

cc: Committee to Represent the Petitioners

Cynthia Brown Kevin Kahn

6191 Rossi Drive 8747 Brooks Creek Drive, Apt. 2026
Canal Winchester, Ohio 43110 Cincinnati, Ohio 45249

Sabrina Jordan Alicia Kirkman

126 Wroe Avenue 7829 Eve Avenue

Dayton, Ohio 45406 Cleveland, Ohio 44102

Marcella Bailey

2417 Brentnell Avenue
Columbus, Ohio 43211

30 E. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215
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